Free Legal Talks with M2M Community Solicitors LLP — October 2022

From: Marie Quinn <marie@m2mcommunitysolicitors.co.uk>

Sent: 07 September 2022 16:00

To: enquiries <enquiries@thecarerscentre.org.uk>

Subject: Free Legal Talks with M2M Community Solicitors LLP — October 2022

We hope you are keeping well.

We have set new dates for our free legal talks taking place in October 2022 via zoom. The talks will generally last one
hour and the questions and answers session will last up to one hour straight after the talk. Where questions are of a
personal nature, we ask that emails are sent to us with telephone numbers so that we can call and have a personal
conversation where advice can be provided.

If you or any of your users, friends or relatives would like to join us on any of our virtual talks you are more than
welcome to do so. The details and links for the zoom talks are below:

Monday 17 October 2022 at 11am — Lasting Powers of Attorney
The link to register:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZctf-qppjlpHNVBUxDISAzbuzYOMzRgOCH5

This talk covers the formalities needed for Lasting Powers of Attorney (LPAs) and the different considerations
through the applications based on different circumstances.

Tuesday 18 October 2022 at 11am - Court of Protection
The link to register:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0qf-itqz8pGdz42HvnIOAQeKST1EaVvuGce

This talk covers the circumstances of when a person needs deputyship and when they should not need it especially
in relation to Property and financial affairs. If it is needed, then the general process which needs to be followed.

Monday 24 October 2022 at 11am - Wills
The link to register:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMvcuuqpzgoHdCtalmiie VvZLCIONYxIh8X

This talk covers the formalities needed for a valid Will and what needs to be considered so you do not need to keep
re-doing your Will. Many people think that they know everything needed for a valid Will however, there are many
issues which are not considered but will be covered in this talk.

Tuesday 25 October 2022 at 11am - Probate
The link to register:

https://usO6web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwtceuuqTwpHdfR6fg-Jz60w3jqWEVROOgv

This talk will cover the general process for probate.


https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZctf-qppjIpHNVBUxDISAzbuzYOMzRg0CH5
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZ0qf-itqz8pGdz42HvnlOAQeKST1EaVvuGc
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMvcuuqpzgoHdCtqlmiieVvZLCJONYxIh8X
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwtceuuqTwpHdfR6fg-Jz6ow3jqWEvR0Ogv

Who are M2M Community Solicitors LLP?

We are a friendly community solicitors practice who simply want to change the way people look at solicitors and
have somewhere they feel they can turn to in order to discuss a matter and obtain advice confidentially. We are very
proud of our community links and the relationships we have built over many years with organisations that mean a
lot to us personally and our fabulous clients we have been able to assist.

We offer 20 minutes of free legal advice for any new legal matter where we deal with the area of law.
For your information the areas of law we cover are as follows:

e Civil Litigation

e Community Care Matters

e Consumer Matters

e Court of Protection Matters

e Debt Matters (Government debts only or all other debts within litigation)

e Employment Law Matters

e Family Law Matters

e Housing Law Matters

e Lasting Powers of Attorneys

e Service Charges

e Probate Matters

e Small Claims Court Matters

e Welfare Benefit Matters

e  Will Matters

If you have any questions or need any advice feel free to contact us.
Regards,
Marie Quinn

M2M Community Solicitors LLP

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately.

This is to confirm to all clients that our bank details will not change from the initial invoice sent to you containing
your password. Payment should not be made to any other bank account. We make this statement due to an
increase in Cybercrime globally. Please be vigilant.

If you have any concerns, please contact us.
M2M Community Solicitors LLP are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

Registration number: 532985



PRIVACY NOTICE - EMAILS

We must notify you that we intend to retain information you provide to us to use for a variety of reasons. We are
required by law to inform you of what we will retain, why we retain the information and when and how we will
destroy that information.

We will usually keep any email sent by email for at least 7 years where it does not relate to a client or from the date
of closure of a client file it relates to after which the digital form will be deleted and any hard copy will be shredded.
This is with the exception of LPA’s, Wills and COP. If you want full details of our privacy notice in relation to this
email please feel free to request it from us.



